"™ LEXINGTON

LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works

Division of Engineering
Linda Gorton Doug Burton
Mayor Director
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Members, Urban

FROM: /j‘_/‘

DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Town Branch Park Public Access Improvements
Windstream Communications Utility Relocation

Request:
Council authorization to execute an Agreement with Windstream Communications Inc., committing the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government to reimburse Windstream Communications Inc., an amount of
$20,990.85, for relocation of communications cables.
Purpose of Request:
The LFUCG Division of Engineering requires relocation of communications cables to build the Town Branch
Park Access Improvements project. The cost associated with this agreement reflects the additional cost
incurred by Windstream Communications Inc., to bury the cable in lieu of placing is overhead on poles. This
project will provide a connection between High Street and the future Town Branch Park.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY?24 is: $20,990.85
The cost for future FY is:N/A
Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, the funds are budgeted in: ~ 2613-303202-3251-91715 TB_PARK1_2023
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